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From: Veanna McAhren [Veanna@mandm-law.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChangde

Subject: Document LOCO00000981 - Lido Shores Properties L.L.C.

Please change the address for the principal place of business and mailing address as follows:

4217 McKean Lane
Indianapolis, IN 46250

Please change the address of the manager as follows:

4217 McKean Lane
Indianapolis, IN 46250

Thank you.

Veanna McAhren, CP, FRP

Certified / Florida Registered Paralegal to
W. Lee McGinness

MaclLeod, McGinness & Bowman, P.A.
1800 Second St., Suite 971

Sarasota, FL 34238

Phone: (941) 954-8788

Fax: (941) 954-5974

E-mail: veanna@mandm-law.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To the extent that this message or any attachment concerns tax matters, it is not intended
to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by law.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This Email together with any attachments is confidential, intended for only the recipient(s) named above and may contain information
that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this Email in error, or
are not the named recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email or any
attachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender at veanna@mandm-law.com and delete this Email and any
attachments from your computer. You should not retain, copy or use this Email or any attachments for any purpose, or disclose all or
any part of the contents to any person.
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